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Malave, Erin ngm 00'531’7

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:12 PM
To: ‘Alex’'Mancs'

Subject: RE: address change

Thank you, I'm forwarding this information on to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Alex Manos [mailto;amanos@sipllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change

Sorry there was a mistake, please change the new zip from 33761 to 33762. Thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Alex Manos

Subject: RE: address change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Alex Manos [mailto:amanos@siplic.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 201D 1:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Please change permanent and mailing address for strategic investment partners, LLC to 10300 491 street N
suite 133 Clearwater, FI 33761. Tax id #202182210. Please call Alex at 813-973-1100 with any questions. Thank
you.
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